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EXAMINER HEARING
OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
May 6, 1958

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of E. G. Rodman for the approval of
a communitization agreement and for a forced
pooling order. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order approving a communitiza-
tion agreement embracing the N®/4 and the W/2
NE/4 of Section 20, Township 21 South, Range

37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, as to dry gas
and associated liquid hydrocarbons produced from
said tract from the Eumcnt Gas Pool; and further,
for an order force pooling the interests of all
persons in the above-described tract who have
not voluntarily subscribed to above-referenced
communitization agreement.

L N g N N I W e N N v N L N o
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BEFORE: Daniel &. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

MR. NUTTER: The next case is Case 1428.

MR. PAYNE: Case 1428: Application of E. G. Rodman for

the approval of a communitization agreement and for a forced pool-.

ing order.

MR. CHRISTY: Sim Christy, for Hervey, Dow and Hinkle, for

the Applicant, E. G. Rodman. Ye have one witness,
(Witness sworn.)
MR. CHRISTY: About April! 7th we mailed copies of the
application to all offset owners and the royalty owners whose

interest we seek to force pool. There are the registered return




receipts,

LAMAR LUNT

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on cath, testi-

fied as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. CHRISTY:

Q State your name and occupation,

A
~

[

amar Lunt, emplioyed by £. G. Rodman as 3 petroleum engineér.
Q Have you previously testified before this regulatory body §
s a petroleum engineer?

A Yes, sir.

i
1

Q Are you familiar with the lands involved in the applicatio%
in Case 14287 '

A Yes, sir, I am.

MR. CHRISTY: Is he qualified as an engineer?
MR. NUTTER: Yos, sir.

Q Tell us what the application seeks, Mr. Lunt?

A Well, the application seeks first to communitize the lande
under the Northwest Quarter and ths West Half of the Northeast
Quarter of Section 20, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, and to
force pool the interest, the royalty interest of Peerless Oil & Gas
Company. Prerloss owns 1/8th royalty interest under alj the lands=
except the Northweet Northwes+ of Section 20,

| Q I belicve the communitization is for tho production of dry

qas and associated liquid hydrocarbons which may be produced from




receipts.
LAMAR LUNT
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn on oath, testi-

fied as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION §
e
By MR. CHRISTY: |

{
———— ——tecgh

Q State your name and occupation.

I>

Lamdr Lunt, employed by E. G. Rodman as a petroleum engineer.

Q Have you previously testified before this regulatory body ?
as a petroleum engineer?

A Yes, sir.

Q Are you familiar with the lands involved in the applicaticb

in Case 14287
A Yes, sir, I am.

MR. CHRISTY: 1Is he qualified as an engineer? :
MR. NUTTER: Yes, sic. §

Q Tell us what the application seeks, Mr. Lunt?

2y

A Well, the application seeks first to communitize the landsé

tyrmd Ao
LA NIV AN

the Norihwest Quarter and the West Half of the Northeast

Quarte s of Toztion 20, Townshin 21 Couth, Range 37 Last, and to

force pool the interest, the royalty interest of Peerleas 0il! & Gas

Company. Poerless owns 1/8th royalty interest under all the }ands;

except the Northwest Northwest of Section 20,

Q T believe the communitization is for the production of dry

gas and associated liquid hydrocarbons which may be produced from




the Eumont Field in the QJueen zone?

A That is correct.

Q “Where is the subject well from which yecu are going to pro-.
duce the dry gas?

A The subject well is the Rodmsn "D", and located 155C feet |
East of the West line of Section 20, Township 21 South, Range 37 :
East.

Q What is your production horizon on the Queen gas?

A _It's the Queen sand.

Q What is your producing zone there?

A The well is perferated from 3570 to 3590. The well was
dually completled, however.

MR. CHRISTY: I might state to the Commission that s

Dual Completion Order 48! of July 25, 1957, allowed the dual com-
pletion of this well for gas from the Queen and »il from the Skell?
Penrose -- |

A (Interrupting) Well, it's the Grayburg.

MR. CHRISTY: Grayburg. Further, the non-ctandard proratien

Order No. 283 of August 14, 1957, established the subject land for
a non-standard gas proration unit. |

Q (By Mr. Christy} Mr. Lunt, fram your knowlcdgs of tha
subject area, can yosu state whether or not it appears that dry gas
and associated liquid hydrocarbon reserves under the subiect land
in the Queen zone are uniform and of equal recoverability?

A 1 believe theoy are.

ALz Uene S W o
Phone CHnea! 34491
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Q Are you familiar with the communitization agreement in
question?
A Yes, I am.

Q Is it of a standard type for this purpese?

A Standard type agreement, yes, sir.

'Q Under the terms of the communitization agrecement, will
Peerless pay any of the cost or expenses incident to the drilling,%
completion, or operation of the subject well?

A No, sir, they will not.

Q They are, being a3 royalty interest, they pay ncne? :
: i
A That's right. f

Q

In your opinion, is it necessary to force pool Peerless!

interest in order to allow the various owners of minerals under thé
subject land to recover their just and fair share of the production

without committing waste?
A I believe it is.

MR. CHRISTY: We have no further questions,

Mi. NUTTER:

Does anyone have any questions of Mr. Lunt?

CRCSS EXAMINATICN

By MR. NUTTER:

Q Would you give me the DC number again®

A 481,

Q This was to dually complete the well in the Zumont Gas Pool -

A {Interrupting) And the Penrose Skelly Ci! Pool.

3 The NSP number which autpo:;zed

the acreage as a non-standard

Aserpidsny o ME NG
Phone CHape! 34471




unit was what?

ject 120 acres --

n 283.
q Just what part of the jnterest in the sub
A (Interrupting) 240.
has beel communitized? :
!

e 240 acres

unitized exce yalty interest

-- or 1in th
pt this I°

nterest under 2l the lands i

Q
a It has
and they'ha
est Northwe

alty interes

311 been comm
ve 3 y/8th 1
st Quarter o}
¢ in the E.
or of the

of peerless,
f cection 20.

r the Northw
4 1/8th TOY

except fo
G. Rodman

Q peerless h
Northwest gquart
Northeast Quarter of

qQuarter of

nwest Quarter?
he Northeast

the Nert
itts the yest Half of L
Northwest and

A1 pelieve
Half of the

gection 00, and 1% wculd be the East

est of the Northwest.

the southw
Q YWait 2 minuie, you lost me-
MR . CHRISTY: 1tts all of the tand axcept the
cre cornel in the Northwest.

pt the A0-2
get it straigh

A Exce
v by leaseS-

i MR, NUTTER:
oo vt

MR . CHRISTY: The

+ o
ane

1 wafl
41 Fhet? is sctually fivi,

1ands; the peerless 1e0a6e covers all ot

11 of this
munitization

lease covers a
1 refer the ExamineTl to Lhe CoOm
ay b2 nf some help.

this 200 acress

adule i

Lion which m

n the applica
in all of

agreement sch
There 19 3 leace from pPanriest which covers 2N0 ACTe®
In the app\inat\nn, it montanno {nysn NOe 2, peerless
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That lease Covers ]/gth of the Mineraje unde?
200 acres, being all of the Subject lang €XCept the Northwest ;
Northwest
MR, NUTTER . Ckay 3
Q (By Mr. Nutter) Now the 0rigina} lease Was the Peerless ;
lease, and Peerless Owns 1/8th of the interest underlylng the
e€ntire 20p acres, /
A Yes, 200 dCres of the 240,
R. NUTTER Yhich Comprises all of the
No‘thwest of the North i

Now the 7/8ths interegt in the g, G. Rodman |
W, E. Lee lease which Comprigeg the Northwest of the Northeast |
and the Northeast of the Northwest of ¢
to thisg uni

~ection on has been committeﬁ

In the Sunray lease
artor Northwest Wartery has been




MR. NUTTER: And the Sunray Elliott Federal lease up in '
the Northwest Nor@hwest Quarter has been committed in its entirety%
MR. CHRISTY: That is correct, subject to final approval ;
of the United States Geological Survey. They nave approved the

agreement as to form, and we're waiting for the executed copies

to get to them. It has been approved by the United States Geologic¢al
Survey, as stated in this application. :

MR. NUTTER: Has the well already been completed? i

MR. CHRISTY: That is correct. 1 believe Mr. Lunt has
the completion date and data on the subject well.

MR. NUTTER: The interest for which the request has been
made for forced pooling will bear no cost of the completion?

MR. CHRISTY: No, strictly royalty.interest.

MR. NUITER: Any further questions of this witness? Has
an effort been made to voluntarily communitize the iﬁterest under
the 240-acre tract?

MR. CHRISTY: VYes, extensive efforts have been made.

MR. NUITER: Were there objections to the communitization?

MR. CHRISTY: No, sir, there were no objections. They
would not sign for other reasons, not relevant to the land.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have any questions of Mr. Lunt?

If not, he may be excused.

(Witness excused. )
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they would like to

offer in this case?

AL s ey Dy L




(2. G. Rodman' Exhibits Nos. 1,
2,83 marked for identification, )

MR. CHRISTY: We would like to offer in evidence Appllcantfs
Exhibits 1, 2, and 3, being the communitization agreement, the
plat map of the area, and the registered return receipts.

MR. NUTTER: This packet of registered return receipts,
Mr. Christy, does it include a receipt for a notice to Peerless
Oil Company?

MR. CHRISTY: Well, I do not find the registered return
receipt on Peerless, but my notes show I mailed a copy teo them on ;
April 7, 1958, at the address shown in the application, which is
San Antonic, Texas; but I do not find the registered return receip%.
I'm sorry, but I do not find the registered return receipt. My ‘
notes reflected that I did mail such a copy.

MR. NUTTER: To what address?

MR. CHRISTY: San Antonio, Texas. %

MR. NUTTER: You mailed a3 copy of the application to
Peerless Oil and Gas Company in San Antonio, Texas, on April 7th?

MR. CHRISTY: 1'm confident that is the correct address,
because I had numerous correspondence in December, (%37 concerning
the execution of them, and heard from them and their lawyers. It
was addressed exactly the same way here, just Peerless, San Antoni@,
and then I started hearing from their attornsys, They are having
difficulty with Mr. Rodman and Texas concerning another well, that

is the reason they did not want to sign this ocone.

Plome CHson! 3005,
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MR. NUTTER: Mr. Christy, can you furnish us with a return
receipt for the application? |
MR. CHRISTY: I think I can find it. I will have to look.%
I thought it was in that group. They were in an envelope here,
I hadn't looked at them in over a month., I will have to look, ;

certainly I think I can find it. My notes indicate it was mailed ;

|

at that dste.

MR. CCCLEY: Do you have any other evidence that Peerless g
i

0Oil and Gas Company is aware of this proceeding in its corresponden%e
with your attorneys? ‘

MR. CHRISTY: That was at that time when they were attempt%ng
to get them to voluntarily assign it. If you would like to take |
‘the case under advisement, I will get the correspondence for you,
and either furnish you the registered return receipt or affidavit ;
of mailing by my secretary, and I*1l furnish you the correspondencé
between the attorneys and myself. I would have to read it to make}
sure whether it said we were going to force pool it.

MR. COOLEY: That will be satisfactory.

MRe NULTER: Anything further in Case 14287 1f not, we
wil' take the case under advisement,

* % X * ¥ ¥ X
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¥R, CHRISTIS: lir. Zxaminer, . G. Roiman in Cassz Number
1,2€ wouli like to move the rz-opening of the case for one
additional matter,

MR. NUTTZR: Case 1422, will be re-opened.

MR, CHRISTIE: During the lunch period, I hail conversation
with the gas company's attorneys from Eskriige, Groce ani Hebdon,

First Natioral Bank Building, San Antonio, Texas and they advise

that theyv have not recnivei 2 copy of th

y il

Q

upplricabion iiself. As
I mentiored this morning, s copy was sent to them, but I have no

registerel return raceipt.

I told them that with the permission of the Examiner, we
woull move to cdntinue anl recess the case until the next examiner
hearing ani we will bring back our witness ani any witnesses they
may have ani then thsy will have an opportunity
as thay may.

pMr, MUTTER: The Examiner has a hearing schedulel for May
20. Case 1428 will bs continuel on iay 2C.

Fite CHRISTIS: I will give them the notice anﬁ givs them th
date anl this time I will bring back a registered rsturn receipt.

MRs NUITZR:; The hearing is adjourned.

to take such action

DeagNLEY - MEient & A
INCORFORATEL
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STATE GF NBEW MEXICO )
) ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLC )

1

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Notary Public in and for the County of é

Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the fore- %

: I

going and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexicoé

0il Conservation Commission was reported by me in stenotype and |
reduced to typewritten transcript under my personal supervision,

and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my é

knowledge, skill and ability. :

—
WITNESS my Yand and Seal this /2% day of May, 1958, in
the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New !

Mexico.

My commission expires:

June 19, 1959, foregoing 18

FPhors CHoge 30700
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BEFORE THE
CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
MAY 20, 1453

IN THE MATTER CF:

APPLICATION OF E. C. RODMAN, CASE 1428, Continued

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

DEARNLEY - M=IER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL t AW FEPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE New Mexico
Phone CHapel 3-6691
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

. Santa Fe , NEW MEXICO ;

HEARING DATE  Examiner May 20, 1958 TEs | 9:00 am. 3
REPRESENT INGs LOCATION:

@’S\ H, ey C | oositennre. o e

K/J \/ y ¢ q ”" ra e .

“ 7 * o A
‘ '//)/“ Q/ - ’ ‘ : = (.;,]‘ S
/ z
! .




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
MAY 20, 19458
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IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of E. G. Rodman for the approval
of a communitization agreement and for a forced
pooling order. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order approving a
communitization agreement embracing the NW/4
and the W/2 NE/U4 of Section 20, Township 21

South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, Case 1428,
as a dry gas and assoclated liquid hydrocarbons
produced from sald tract from the Eumont Gas Continued

Pool; and further, for an order force pooling
the Interests of all persons in the above-
described tract who have not voluntarily sub-
scribed to above-referenced communitization

N N N M N Vi N W N Npast” Vo Ve Nt Nt Wit W

agreement,
In the offices of the 0il Conservation Commissiob
Santa Fe, New Mexico
1:15 P M,
BEFORE:

Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
MR, NUTTER: Let the record show the hearing 1s called
o order.,
MR. EATON: Mr. Nutter, I belleve you have a copy of a
letter written by Mr., Sim B. Christy, of Hervey, Dow 7% Hinkle, to
the law firm of Eskridge, Groce & Hebdon, of San Antonio, Texas,

in connection with this case 1428, the letter dated May 8, 19585;

and the contents 1indicate that one copy of the application ol E. GI

DeEarric by Moo S Aao 14Ty

Girarsas Law £
ALBLQUE QL PEW
Phane CHapel 3-859
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Rodman and a copy of a communitization agreement attached was
malled to this law firm, which represents Peerless 01l and Gas
Company; and I hand you now, and I'd like this to be a part of the
record, the registered recelipt and return receipt of the Post
Office Department, showing that Eskridge, Groce & Hebdon received
that letter,

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Eaton, do you wish this to be identified
as an exhibit In the record in this case?

MR. EAMON: VYes, sir, if that 1s the practice,

MR. NUTTER: 1 believe the other return receipts submitted
at the last hearing df this case were ldentifiled as.exhibits, so
this will be identified as a separate exhipit.

MR. EATON: Applicant offers into evidence as a part of thq
record Applicant'’s Exhibit Number Four.

MR. NUTTER: Without objectlion, Applicant's Exhibit Number
Four will be admitted in evidence.

MR. EATON: Applicant now rests, 1 believe,

MR; NUTTER: Let the record show that this case was origi-
nally called for hearing on May 6, 1458, at which time the case wag
continued until May 20, 1u53, pending receipt ot offici;l nctice
that the representatives of Peerless 01l and Gas Company had veen
officially ana 1legally notified of the proceedings in this matter,

Are there any other appearances to be made in this case 14239
If not, we will take the case under advisement; and the hearing is

closed, B I

U3 Adrer b e Ao R ASGOrATES
Cov sivgal oAy Flrponting
ALBugue e NEw Moo
Phone CHapcl 3-6691
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

' IN TEE MATTER OF THE NEARING |
. CALLED BY THE OIL COMBERVATION |
| COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEV

_ MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF

! CONBIDERING :

CABE NO, 1428
Order No. R-1185

. APPLICATION OF E. G. RODMAN FOR THE
. PORCED POOLING OF THE NW/4 AND V¥/3
! NE/4 SECTION 30, TOWNSBHIP 31 SOUTH,
. RANGE 37 EAST, WMPM, IN THE EUMONT
' GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

, ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
| BY THE COMMISSION:

i This cause came on for hearing at 9 o‘clock a.m. on May
.8, 1958, and at 9§ o'clock a.m. on May 20, 1858, at Santa Fe, Nevw

- Mexico, besfore Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner duly appointed by the

! New Maxico Oi1l Conservation Commission, hereinafter referred to as
. the "Commission, " ia accordance with Rule 1214 of ths Commission

' Rules and Begulatioms.

; WO¥, om this “ay of May, 1858, the Commission, &

' quorum beimg preseat, ving considered the application, the

- evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner, Danmiel
8. Nutter, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS: z

i (1) That due public notice havimg been givea as required
- by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the i
. subject matter thereof. :

: (2) That the applicamt, E. G. Rodman, is the owser of |
‘ one~fourth of the net workimg imteresi iz ths W/2 NR/4, E/2 MwW/4,
. and BW/4 NW/4 of Section 20, Township 21 South, Range 37 Eaat, :
- NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, and that the applicamt is the owaer
" of 100% of the net working interest in the NW/4 NW/4 of said Becl.iop

(3) That the Commissicn, by Administrative Order N3P-383
dated August 14, 1957, has designated the NW/4 and W/Z NE/4 of said
Section 20 as an authorized non-standard gas prcoration unit in the
Eumont Gas Pool, said unit to be assigned to the applicant's

W, E. Lee Well No. 4, located 1980 feet from the North line and
1850 feet from the West line of said Section 20, and that Adminis-
trative Order NSP-383 authorized the assignment of an allowable
to said well based upon the unit size of 240-acres after submissiop
of proof cof communitization.




-
Came No. 14348
Order No. R-1185

| (4) That the applicant bhas made diligeat efferts to
communitise all interests in the above-described umit Mt that
lu: has beoen umable to obtain the conssat of all persoas owmning
;an interest in said unit,

(3) That the applicant now seeks an order of the Cem-~
'::;-un providing for the forced pooling of the above-desoribed
tl

(6) Tat all parties owning an interset iz the above-
described unit were given astual notice of the heariag in thias
case and that the Comminsion has received mo ebjectiom to the
;uppronl of the subject application.

{7) That the NW/4 and W/2 NE/4 of said Bection 20 should
bo pooled in order to assure each owaer therein of his Iair sdeiré
of the 0il and gas lying theresunder withia the limits of the Eumont
Gnl Pool,

r
It

IT 18 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the iaterests of all perscns bhaving the right
to drill for, produce, or share in the production of dry gas and
*mht‘d ligquid hydrocarboms, or either of them, from th Fumont
um Pool umderlyiag the H¥/4 and W/2 NE/4 of Sectien 20, Tewnship

121 Bouth, Range 37 East, NMNDPNM, mcnmty,mweo,hsﬂth
';mmhnhypoohd.aadthtx G. RBodman be and the same is
ehrcby designated as the operator of said pooled unit uantil further
ordor of the Commission.

(2) That the production from the above-described pooled
unit be allocated to each tract in the unit ia the same proportion
. that the acreage in said tract bears to the total acreage in the
‘unit.

! (3) That the effective date of this order shzll be
June 1, 1958.

’ DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designaied.

STATE OF KEW MEXICOC
CIL CORSERVATION CCMMISSION

5L pt—

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman

‘W/%-—

MURRAY E. MORGAN, Member
) . 7 /'i :i." -’/

N N A

L2 e 1.
A. L, PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary

ir/
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1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. ©. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 2, 1958

Mr, S. B, Christy, IV
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle
P.O. Box 547

Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Christy:
On behalf of your client, E. G, Rodman, we enclose two copies
of Order R-1185 issued May 28, 1958, by the Oil Conservation Commission

in Case 1428, which was heard on May 6th at Santa Fe before an examiner,

Very truly yours,

A, L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director

bp
Encls,

g
€
3
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April 28, 1958
Dan:

I assume the geologlst will be necessary
in view of the forced pooling request, in
order to be able to testify as to uniformity

of gas reserves, porosity and permanentablility
ete.

. However, I am writing you the attached
letter to satisfy Mr. Rodman.

Best regards,
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¥ M HERVEY 1874195 Hervey, Dow & HINKLE
HIRAM M OOW
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HOWARD C. BRATTON TELEPHONE MAIN 2-6€%510
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PAUL W, EATON, JR.
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Office of the Conservation Commission
State Capiltol
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Case No. 1428
In the Matter of the Application of E.
G. Rodman for approval of communitization
agreement and for a forced poollng order
Our No., 117-9

Attention: Mr. Daniel S. Nutter
Dear Dan:

Mr. Rodman has requested that we wrilte you concerning the
above case, which has been set for hearing on May 6, 1958, at
9:00 A.M,

The Commission has previously approved the well in question :
for dual ccmpletion (DC Order 481, dated July 25, 1957), established
non-standard proration unit (NSP No. 383, dated August 14, 1957),
and has granted a gas well allowable effective October 1, 1957.

Mr. Rodman has asked that we therefore write you &S to whether or
not it will be necessary that a qualified geologist testify at the
hearing, and we would appreciate your advice and aid in the pre-
mises.

with best personal regards, we are,
Yours very truly

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE

By
SBC:hs /7 s
cc: Pech 0il Company




O1L CONSERVATION COMMISS ION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Date May 21, 1958

CASE NO. 1h28

¥y recommendations for an order in the above numbered case(s) are
as follows:

Enter an order approving the communitisation agreement in this case and
force podling all interests in(a non-standard gas proration uni comprising)
the Wi/h and W/2 of the NE/L, of Section 20, Township 21 South, Range 37 East,
Lea County, New Mexico. This case was originally on May 6th and at
that time evidence was submitted that all parties 3 ¢ed<had been notified
by registered mail of the proceedings. In the absence of evidence that all
parties had been notified the case was continued te May 20th. On May 20th
evidence vas submitted that the one remaining jnterested party had been
notified. In the jnterests of conservation and to pretect correlative rights
this application should be approved. There were no objections to the
formation of the commnitized tract ror to the force podling of all interests
located therein. :




No. 15-58

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING MAY 20, 1958

01l Conservation Commission 9 a.m., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner:

CASE 1196: Application of The l1bex Company for capacity allowables and

= for approval of unorthodox locations for certain wells in the
Artesia Pool, Eddy County., New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order establishing capacity allow-
ables for sixteen o0il wells within the pilot areas of the
applicant's Artesia pilot water flood projects Nos. Z and 3
which were authorized by Order No. R-966. Said wells are
located in Sections 21, 28, and 32 of Township 18 South, Range
28 East, Artesia Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico. The applicant
also seeks approval of the unorthodox oil well locations for
the following described wells in the Artesia Pool, to-wit:

Malco-Resler-Yates State No. 22 Well, located 1050 feet from
the South line and 2380 feet from the East line of Section 21;

Malco-Resler-Yates State No. 46 Well, located 20 feet from
the South line and 1780 feet from the East line of Section 21;

Welch-Duke State No. 11 Well, located 1850 feet from the
North line and 1900 feet from the West line of Section 28;

Welch-Duke State No. 16 Well, located 1320 feet from the
North line and 1890 feet from the West line of Section 28;

all in Township 18 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

T CONTINUED CASE ‘

CASE 1428: Application of E. G. Rodman for the approval of a communitiza-
tion agreement and for a forced pooling order. Applicant, in

\ the above-styled cause, seeks an order approving a communitiza-

! tion agreement embracing the NW/4 and the W/2 NE/4 of Section
20, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
as a dry gas and associated liquid hydrocarbons produced from
said tract from the Eumont Gas Pool; and further, for an order

: force pooling the interests of all persons in the above-

i described tract who have not voluntarily subscribed to above-

: referenced communitization agreement.

ir/

!
|




P Y HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE, ATTORNEYS
ROawELL, NEW MEXICO
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May 8, 1958

Eskridge Groce & Hebdon
Attorneys at Law

Frost Naticnal Bank Bullding
San Antonio 5, Texas

Re: E, G. Rodman - Peerless 0l1l and Gas
Company Matter
Lea County, New Mexico
0.C.C, Case No. 1428
Our No. 117-G

Attention: Mr. Marshall Eskridge
Gentlemen:

This letter wlll supplement our phone conversatlon with
your Mr. Eskridge of May §, 1958, witnh respect to the subject
matter. It is our understanding that you represent Peerless
011 and Gas Company, and we represent E, G. Rodman, both in
connection with the above matter.

We enclose hercwl
Rodman, with attached
“a", for:

th one copy of the application of E., G,
Communitization iAgreement marked Exhibit

“"Compulsory communitization of undivided royalty in-
terest in the Nwi "aNE— Section 20, Township 21
South, Range 37 East, L.“.P F.; and, for the approval
of a Communitization Agreement embracing the NWi,

W5 NE- Section 20, Townshlp 21 South, Range 37 East,
M.M P M. as to dry gas and assocliated liqguid hyéro-
carbons whnilch nay be produced from the formatlons
within the verticsl 1limits of the Eumont Gas Pool,
Said lands belng situated in Lea County, New Mexico'.

You are advliged that this matter was initially heard before
Danicl S, Nutter, Examiner for the New Mexico 01l Conservation
Commission at Santa Fe, New dexico, on May 6, 1958; 1% 1is our
understanding that your client received actual notlice of this hear
ing from the New Mexlco Cil Conservation Commission on or about



Hervey, Dow & HiNnkLE, ATTORNEYS
C O P Y RosweLL, Ngw MExico

Eskridge, Groce & Hebdon
Page 2
May 8: 1958

May 2, 1958; however, you advigeq me that your client hag not re-
celved a copy of the Application and hence the enclosed document ,

¥y

at 9:00 AM,, when it wil)l again be considered defore Daniel g,
Nutter, Examiner of the New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission at
Mabry Hall, Capitol Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico. You and your
client are invited to attend if this be vour desire,

Respectfully )
HERVEY, » & HI ;
/ //'7 //‘L,_/__/o ~ .
/. /’:'47_ _‘// /.-‘ —-—--;-’/“’r——-jrvé 7 ;
By —_—
SBC:ths g
Enc.

cces 011 Conservation Commission
Capitol Building
Santa Pe, New Mexico

Attenticn: Mr. Daniel 3. Nutter, Examiner
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NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Date__ April 18, 1958

Mr. S. B, Christy
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle
Box 547

Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Your application fgy on behalf of E. G. Rodman for approval of a
Coiminunitizstion agreement and for a forced pooling crder

?7Zﬁ has been received, and has been tentatively
scheduled for hearing before o, syaminer on
May 6, 1958

A copy of the docket will be forwarded to you as soon as the matter is
advertised.

Very truly yours,

0t

A. L. PORTER, Jr
Secretarv-Director

L

ga
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COMMUNITIZATION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT entered into as of the 13th day of May,
1957, by and between the parties subscribing, ratifying or consenting
hereto, such parties being hereinafter referred to as 'parties heretd’,

WITHNESSETR:

VHEREAS, the Aet. of February 25, 1920, 41 Stat. 437, as
amended by the Act of August §, 1946, 60 Stat. 950, 30 U.8.C. Secs.
181 et seq., suthorizes communitization dr drilling agresssnts-
commmitizsing or pooling a federal oil and gas lease, or any portiom
thereof, with other lands, whether or not owned by the United States.
vhen separate tracts under such federal lease cannot be independently
developed and operated in conformity with an established well-spacing
prograa for the ficld or area and such communitization or pbonnc is ‘
daterained to be ir the public interest; and |

WHEREAS, the parties hereto own working, royalty ox 6&.:
leasshold interests, or operating rights under the oil and gas leases
snd ihnds subject to this agreement which cannot be Mt-l;
developed and operated in conformity with the well-spacing program
nubliﬁcd for the field or area in which said lands are located;
and o

YHRREAS  the pazties herete desive to communirize and pool
their respective mineral interests in lands subject to this agreement
for the purpose of developing and producinj dry gas and associsted
1iquid hydrocarbons in accordance with the terms and conditions of
this agreement:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the
mutual advantages to the parties hereto, it is mutually covenanted
and agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows:

1. The lands covered by this agreement (hereinafter

referred to as "commmitized area'’) are described as follows:

M, WANEL, Section 20
Township 21 Souath, Range 37
Zast, N.M.P.M., Lea County,
New Mexico :




containing 240 acres, more or less, and this sgreament shall extend to
and include only the Bumont Gas forsation underlying said lands and
the dry gas and associated liquid hydrocarbons (hersinafter referred
to a8 "communitized substances") producible from such tqmttouu

2. Attached hereto, and made a part of this agreement for
sll purposes, is:Exhibit "A" designating the operstor of the communi-
tized ares and showing the acresge, percentage and ownership of oil
and gas interosts in ail lands within the cormunitised ares, aad the
suthorisation, if any, for commmitizing or pooling any pm or

- WRet® *

" fee lands within the communitised ares.

3. All matters of operation shall b.- governed by the
Operator under and pursuant to the terms and provisious of this agree-
sent. A successor operator may be designated by the owners of the
working intersst in the commnitized ares snd four (4) executed copies
of a dn!.uuu.on of successor operator shall be filed with the 0il and
Gas Supervisor. |

4. Operator shall furuish the Secretary of the Interior, or
his authorized representative, with a log snd history of any well
drilled on the communitized area, monthly reports of operations,
statements of gas sales end royalties and such other reports as are
desmed necesssry to compute monthly the royalty due the United States,
as specified in the spplicabie 0il aud gas cperating regulations.
Operator, in operations hereunder, shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for smployment because of race, creed, color or
national origin and an ideatical provision shall be incorporated in
all subcontracts. '

S. The communitized area shall be developed and operated as
an entirety with the understanding and agreement between .:hc parties
herato that sll comsunitized substances produced therefrom shall be
sllocated smong the lesseholds comprising said ares in the proporation
that the acreage interest of each leaschold bears to the entire acresge

interest committed to this agreement.

-2-
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visions of this agreement if such compliance is prevented by, or if
such failure results from, compliance with any such laws, orders,
rules or regulations.

10, This agreement shall be effective as of the date hereof
upon exscution by the necessary parties, notwithstanding thé da.to of
execution, and upon approval by the Secretary of the Interior, or his
duly suthorized representative, and shall remain in force and effect
for a period of two (2) years and so long thereafter as co.nitiied,
substances are produced from the communitized area in paying quanti-
tiss; provided, that prior to production in paying quantitiss from the
commmitised ares and upon fulfillment of all requirements of the
Secretary of the Interior, or his duly authorized represeatative, with
respect to any dry hole or abandoned well, this agrcement may be
terminated at any time by mutual agreement of the parties hereto.

11. It is agreed between the parties hereto that fho
Secretary of the Interior, or his duly authorized represeutative, shall
have the right of supervision over all operations within the commmit-
fzed area to the sams extent and degree as provided in the oil and gas
leases under which the United States of America is lessor and in the
applicable oil and gss regulations of the Department of the Interior,

12. The covenants herein shall be construed to be covenants
running with the land with respect to the commmitized interests of
the parties hereto and their auccoéaorl in interest until this agree-
ment terminates, and any grant, transfer or conveyance of any such
lgnd or interest subject hereto, whether voluntary or not, shall be
and hereby is conditioned upon the assumption of all obligation;
hereunder by the grantee, transferee or other successor in interest,
and as to Federal land shall be subject to approval by the Secretary
of the Interior.

13. This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto
and shall extend to and be binding upon their respective heirs,

executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

4~




14. This agreament may be exmecuted in any nmber of counter-
parts, no one of wvhich needs cobeeiecutedbyall parties, or may be
ratified or comsented to by separate instrument, in writing, specifi-
cslly referring hereto, and shall be binding upon sll parties who have
exscuted such a counterxpart, rﬁtiﬁcattnnormhuotovt&du
same force and effect as if all parties had signed the seme documsnt.
"Muo!ch.dnynudyeartm:mmnaiuuﬁw | *
m.ﬂnu':apéunn-u the date of execution.

R T LI APy - oy L

... by Campbell, wila
Kobere &alth SaasTe, % Yeamoe Kies GascTe, ite-
h I A >3 7 ' " Maybeth VWaiton, wife
RN L
J. W, Peery Bernice Peery, wife
5 F ELK, — Rachel Hedrick, wife

A Vay BeXrick, & widow




PEERIESS OIL AND GAS COMPANY

Secretasy

Fresldent

<

FIRST BATIONMAL BANK OF NEVADA,
€. 1. itizkle, Waw Hexico Txrustes BReno, Nevedsa |
h&omdnml. Lae,

#ins Rawls, & widow

ATTEST

e

WORTH CENTRAL OIL CORPORATION

Secretary

“Fresident




k4
P A t~\ » . e ..y\
511y Sasunders Toles, & married ers y &
person dealing in her separate person dealing in her separate
estate estate
. ‘n m h .R t. . . » ‘
estate _
T. ¥. ok LI1ITan KInkle, wile
K. L. Cohé Cone, wire
TR . e EStEISHn Ucie, WLIe
| P VR ;1. T ' AnR1¢ Christaks, wWilS
separate estate ATEORNDY N EACY
OVERRIDING ROYALTY, PRODUCTION
PAYMENT INTEREST, AND SIMILAR
OWMERS:
ATTRST: SUNRAY -MIDCONTINENT OIL CORPOBATIN

Secretary ' President

mm‘ééw R o o e e ——




APPROVAL - CERTIFICATION - DETERMIMATION

. Pursusat to the suthority vested in the Sacretary of the
Interior under the Act approved February 23, 1920, 41 Scat. 437, 30
U.8.C. Sect. 181 ot seq., as -i_ubdby the Act of August 8, 1946, 60
Stat. 950, and delegated to the Director of the Geological Survey,
mnwmb‘wo&um 8, 147, 43 C.7.R.
sec. 4.618, 12 P.R. 6784, I do hexebdy:

A. Approve the above communitization agrocnnnt.covating the
Wik, WEEYy, Sectiom 20, Townahip 21 South, Range 37 2ast, H.X.P.M.,
Les County, New Mexico, as to dry gas and associated liguid hydro-
carboas producible from the Eumont Gas formation.

B. Determine that the federal lease or lesses as to the
I“Wummwwthwly
doveloped snd opersted in conformity with the well-spacing progrem
established for the field or arca in which said lands are located, and
that consummation and approvel of the agreement will be in the public
interest. .

C. Cortify and determine that the drilling producing,
rental, minimm woyalty and royalty requirements of the federal lease
oY leases committed to said agreament are hereby cstablished, altered,
changed or revoked tc conform with the terms and conditions of the

agreement.

Dated:

Plrector
e United States Geolo;icél Survey

Contract Ko.




Bxhibit A" to Communitization ‘
duted May 13, 1957, embracing:

V_NE! Section 20. Townmship 21 aauth Rangs
37 Raat, N. X. P. M., Lea County, l.u>lnxxoo

Operator of Communitized Area: E. G. Rodman

Date of
Leass:

Lessors:

Lessee :

Date of
Lease:

Lease 4;
Lesaors:

Lessee :

Date of
Lease:

DESCRIPTION O LEASES COMMTYPED
Tregt A

:mo mmmvm Doll Randle

Original lesse ran to Gordon M. Cons as lesses
and is now owmnsd by ths working interest owners
stated delow.

September 1, 1934, recorded in the office of the
Lea County Clerk, NMew Mexico, in 0il gand Ges
Book 25 at Page ‘29

Poerless 0il and Gas Company, a corporatiom.

Original lesse ran to Gordon N. Cone as lesses and
is now omed by the working interest owmers
stated below.

SQDtc-hcf 1, 1934, recorded in the office of the
Lea County Clerik, New Nexico, in 01l and Gas Book
25 at Page 831.

H. T. Wolfe and R. W. Wolfe, husband and wife.

Ooriginal lease ran to Gordon M. Cone as lessee
sand is now S>wned by the working interest owmers
stated dbelow,.

September 1, 1934, recorded in the cffice of the
Lea County Clerk, New Mexico, in 01l and Gas Book
25 at Page L34,

Katie V. Busby and Paul G. Busby, wife and husbénd.

Original lease ran to Qordon M. Cone as lessee
and is now owned by the wvorking interest owners
stated below.

September 1, 1934, recorded in the office of_ fhe
Lea County Clerk, New Mexico, in Oil and Gas Book
25 at Page 437.



Lease §:
Leasor: MNina Rawls

Lessea: Original lesse ran to E. 3. Rodman as lessee and
ti’:lnon owned by the working interest owners stated
o'-

Lease: September 14, 1944, recorded in the office of the
g;n ganntv g%gfk New Mexico in 01l and Gas Book
A

Iassor: S. E. Cons
Lessee: B. 0. Rodmen, et al

Date of .
Lease: May 13, 1957, recorded in the office of the Lea
County Clerik, New Mexico, in 01l and Gas Book
at page (Pile No. 35,989).

Description of
Lands Committed:

Leases 1 to 6 o.s;govt. cover all minsrals
under the ’ mi Section 20, Tommship
21 South, Range 37 Epst, W.MN.P.M.

Lnasol 1 to 4 inclusive embrace the WiNEE, !2!!},
of said Section 20; Lsase 5 embraces
of said Bection 20; and Lease 6 covers only
the of said Section 20.
Number of Aores:

The above lsases collectively cover 200 surface
acres, and collectively cover 200 minersl acres.

Woricing Interest
and Percentage: Name Undivided Working Interest *

B. O. ROABARN ......co000vvevcresennssoes é§?92

c. Gl cwbell .‘.....l..l'.'0..‘...-.0.3
ROb.rt mth 3“1'13, Jl‘...-............. 1/12

Jeanne Alice Searls ........:.ce0000000, 1/12
Jc H. cmbell S 4 00 PP O E P P EEEEOIOEEY Y ER y32
J. W. WBIEON ...i.vieriarrencrsennrsess 1/32
n. u' mll ll.;Ul.lDO'....'O..JI.'.Q‘.I. 1/32
J. W, POITY ..civivvcerisenceansinnsnsses 1/32
0. P. Hedrick, Jr. ..... Cereserieassses. 6871152

Ada May Hedrick, & widow .........e000... 1/12
Elinor HO c.ldwell L 200 B B I N IR I I I B B B JNF RN Y Y N ) 1/36

Total ............All of net working
Interest

Note: The nbove working interest owmership applies
to all depths &8 to the NE:NWE, $ of
Section 20, but applies only to a depth of
8000 feet as to the SEENWE, swtm, SwiNwd
of said Seotion 20,

*

n2~




lLesses 1 to 6 inclusive, above, 4o not provide for
pooling; howesver, the spproval of all royalty
interest owmers is being obtained to tho ocommmnity-
zation agreement.

—




Exhibit “A" to Communitization A;reennnt
ted May 13, 1957, embracing:
Section 20, Township 21 SOth Range
37 East, N.N.P.M., Lea County, New I.:ieo

Operator of Communitized Area: E. G. Rodman

DESCRIPTION OF LEASES COMMITTED
Trect B ‘

Lessor: The United States of Americs.

1essee of ,

Record: Sunrey-Midcontinent 0il Corporation and RBdna
Elliott; assignment of said lease is to be
earned by E. G. Rodman upon drilling of gas well
authorized in the communitization agreemsnt, per
farmout sgreeaent of May » 1957.

Serial No. '

of Lease: L. C. No. 032591 (b)

Date of

Lease: May 19, 1239 . _

Desoription

of Lands

Committed: WWiIWE, Section 20, Township 21 South, Range 37
East, N.H.P M., Lea County, New Mexico.

Bumber of

Acres:

Woricing

Interest and

Percentage:

Interest
x‘ o. !‘OM 10!.0.‘0"‘0..06.'0’01& p.r cmt or
X Sorsine
torost

Overriding

Royalty

Interest and

Percentage:

The Gross working interest under the sbove lease
is subject to:

A. An overriding royalty equal to 1/4 of 7/8 of
all gas production, while such production equals at
leaat 62500 cubic feet per day, owned by Sunray-
Midcontinent 0il Corporation and Edna M. Elliott
in equal shares; when production drops below 62500
cubic feet per day, said overriding royalty is re-
duced to 1/8 of 7/@ of all gas production; further,
in the event such gas production falls below
500,000 cubic feet per month, then said overriding
royalty interest is suspended during the time of
such reduced production of gas.




RECAP1TULATION

No. of icres Percentage of Intorui

& Trect Mumber Comnitted in Commmitised Axes

A. 200. 83.333 %
16.667 3
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PEFCAE THE CIL CCONSERVATICN COMMISSION

STATE OF NiW MEXICO

IN THE MATTZR CF THE APPLICATICN
OF E. G. RCDMAN FOR THE COMPULSCRY
COMMUNITIZATICN OF UNDIVIDED ROYALTY
INTEREST IN THE NW., WINE, SECTION 20,
TOWNSHIP 21 SCUTH, RANGE 37 EAST,
N.M.P.M.: AND, FOR THE APPRCVAL CF

A COMMUNITIZATION AGREEWENT EMBRACING
THE NW{, WANE!, SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP

21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, N.M.P.M. AS

TO DRY GAS AND ASSOCTATED LIQUID
HYDROCARECNS WHICH MAY BE PRODUCED

FROM THE FORMATIONS WITHIN THE VERTICAL
LIMITS OF THE EUMONT GAS PCOL. SAID
IANDS BEING SITUATED IN LEA COUNTY, NEW

L
Case No.. /43)@7

MEXICO.

Comes now the Applicant,

through nis Attorneys, Hervey,

E. G. Rodman, of Odessa, Texas,

Dew & Hinkle, of Box “47, Roswell,

New Mexicc, and hereby makes Application for the Approval of the

fellowing:

1. The compulsory poocling of the undivided
1/8 royalty interest of Pearless 0il & Gas
Company, VhObC ?du“eus is San qntonlo, Texas,

in the My, W3 P\TLJl

7

Scuth, Ra“Q“

buTOﬂ 20, T'cwnship 21

Aast, I D.M., Lea County,

New Mexice, 1n order to pernit all interested
parties an oppertunity to recover {heir just

and equitable shar
lands {rom a1l fow

2 of natural gas under said
rations within the vevilecal

limits ¢ the Fument Gas Pcel, and to prevent

waste; and,

2. For the gpprcval of a Communitization Agree-
rent enbracing the W, ARy, Section 20, Town-

ship 21 Scuth,
Ccunty, MNew lexice,

Rangoe 27 rw‘b, N.ML PWE., Lea

25 Lo dry ces and assoclated

liguid hyd»ecarvon wnich may oo vrceduced {from all
formations witnhin thoe vestical Timits of the

Kumont Gas Fool:
13, 1997, and havins bcen subscribed to by all

vorking intervest,

said Acoveoment heing dated HMay

coyaliy, coverriding royalty,

production payient and similar intarest owners,
axcept stated hereinbelow, and having further
boen approvad as to Tora oy the United States

Geclogical Lurvey

follasing e
%W/VSP 383

Frvmmant - Gl Wl

iicoe.,

»

Z/f{?,w/mwa«aga.

N -

’L? VR 4/f/&\«,e.gz,/55‘7




Riisan

And in suppert of the Application states:

1. That the WINE], @NW, SWiNW,, Section 20, Tcwnship
21 Scuth, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., are privately owned lands which
are subject to six valid and subsisting Leases described in Exhibit
"A" to the Communitizaticn Agreement attached hereto; that the owner-
ship of said lLeases, and the cwnership of royalty right and over-
riding royalty rizhts are likewlse set forth 1n said Exhibit MA".

That the NWINW{ of said Sect;on 20 is land of the United States
embraced in Cil and Gas Iease LC 032591 (b), which is more fully
described in said Exhibit "A". That the ownership of said Lease and
the interest in and to the royalty richts and overriding royalty
rights applicable thereto are further set forth in said Exhibit "A*.
That said Communitization Agreement is attached hereto and marked
Exhibit "1", and incorporated herein by reference.

2. That the Conmunitization Agreement dated May 13, 19457,
which 1s attached hereto has been entered into and executed by all the
cwners of dry gas or asscciated liquid hydrocarbens which may be
produced within the vertical limits of the Eumont Gas Pool in the
communitized area, consisting of the NW{, W3NE:i, Section 20, Township
21 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, contalning
240 acres, more c» less, EXCEPT Peerless 0il & Gas Company, who is the
owner of all royalty attributable to Lease 2 shown in said Communitizat-
icn Agreement, and except the United States of America who has approved
the form thereof, and is presently prccessing the same {or execution.
That sald Lease 2 embraces an undlvided 1/8 mineral interest in 200 acres
described as the WANE], BIMW, SW:NW., of said Section 20, and that said
lTease provides for a 1/8 royalty on dry gas and associated liquid hydro-
carbons. That unless the interest of Peerless Cil & Gas Company 1s pooled
or communitized with the other mineral interests in the entire above 240
acre tract of land, Apolicant and the other parties to sald Communitizat-

ion Ansrecement will bHe deprived, cr tend to be deprived, of an opportunity

-2 .




to recover thelr Jjust and equitable share of the dry gas and assoclated

L
£
£
E

liquld hydrocarbons wlthin the vertical ilimits of the Eumont Gas Pool,
and they would further be deprived,or tend to be deprived of the
right to produce gas from said tract without waste. That therefore

it is Jjust and equitable that the interest of Peerless 0il & Gas

Company should be compulscry pooled or communitized with the other

mineral interests in said tract, andg upon'information and belief that
the terms and conditions contained in said Communitization Agreement

are just and reascnavle, and will afford to Peerless 0il & Gas Company

and the other owners of minerals interests in said Tract an opportunity
to recover or receive their just and equitavle share of dry gas and
associated liquild hydrocarbon which may be produced within the

vertical limits of the Eumont Gas Pool s¢ far as may be practically
recovered wilthout waste. That under the terms of the Communitization

Agreement, there will be no costs of development or operation of the

pocled unit to be borne by Peerless Cil & Gas Company.

3. Upon information and belief, that the geological form-
ations, porosity, and drainage under all of the NW&, WLINEL of said
Section 20 are equal and uniform and all persons owning any mineral
interest in said tract should share on a mineral acre basis in any

2
icn of

!DJ

rv @as or asscclated liquid hydrocarvbcns which may

proauc v
be produced within the vertical limits of the Eumont Gas Pool, re-
cardless of the location of any well on saiag tract which may pro-
duce said suobstances. That the Cornmunitization Azreement attached
nereto provides for the development and coperation of the communitized
area as an entirety with the understanding and agreement between the
parties that all communitized substances precduced therefrom shall be
allocated amcns the varties on an acreaze vasis, gs above outlined,

Respectfully submitted,

¥, G, RODNA?

. 3. Memper
of the PFPirm of Her Tow &
Hinlzle,

>

Box 47, Roswell, llew Mexico.

AMtorneys for Applicant.
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